
July 3, 2024 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Docket ID: EPA-OAR-HQ-2004-0022 

FROM:  U.S. EPA 

SUBJECT: Proposed Regulation Edits for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart EEE: National Emission 
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Hazardous Waste Combustors Malfunction and Electronic 
Reporting Amendments 

 This memorandum provides the proposed regulation edits associated with the proposed 
rulemaking titled, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Hazardous Waste 
Combustors Malfunction and Electronic Reporting Amendments.” Attachment 1 to this memorandum, for 
the convenience of interested parties, presents the subject subpart of the CFR, including proposed 
regulation edits shown in redline/strikeout format. 

 As described in the preamble to the proposed rule, the EPA is proposing amendments to the 
national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants (NESHAP) from hazardous waste combustor 
(HWC) units as listed below. 

• Remove the exemptions and revise other provisions associated with emission standards 
exemptions for periods of malfunction, including some recordkeeping and reporting requirements 
and General Provisions applicability. 

• Amend emergency safety vent provisions, including recordkeeping requirements. 
• Add electronic reporting provisions. 
• Make a technical correction related to the use of Method 23 to determine compliance with the 

dioxin and furan standards. 
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